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UNITED STAT ES OF AMERICA
BEFORE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS: Jon Leibowitz, Chairman
Wil liam E. Kovadc
J. Thomas Rosh
Edith Ramirez
Julie Brill

In the Matter of

Tops Markets LLC,
a limited liability company,

Morgan Stanley Capital Partners V U.S. Holcto LLC, Dodket No. C4295

a limited liability company,
and

The Penn Traffic Company,
a corporation.
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COMPLAINT

Puisuant to the provisions d the Federal Trade Conmission Act and the Clayton Act,
and byvirtue of the athority vested in it bysaid Acts, the €denl Trade Commissin
(“Commission”), havingeaon to believe that Respomdd ops Markets LC (“Tops”), a
subsidiaryof Respondent Moan StanleyCapital Partners V I$. Holdco ILC (*Holdco”), and
Respondent The Pennaffic Company(“Penn Taffic”), a coporation, all subject to the
jurisdiction of the Commgson, enterd into an ageement, in violation of Section 5 of the
Federd TradeCommgsion Act, as anmeled, 15 U.S.C. § 45, pursuant to which Topspased
cettain assets of Pennd&ffic, in violation of Section 5 of thedd@enl Trade Commissin Act, as
amended, 15U.S.C.8 45, and Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as anended, 15U.S.C.8§ 18, and it
appearing to the Conmission that a proceeding in respect thereof would bein the public interest,
hereby isaues its Canplaint, gating its charges & follows:

I. Respondent Tops
1. Respondent Tops isalimited liability company organized, existing, and daing business

under ad byvirtue of the lavs of the statef New York, with its office and pringpal placeof
business located 8363 Main Street, Withmsville, New Yok 14221.



2. Tops is, and at all times ret@nt heein has ben, engged in the opetion of
supermakets in the State of NeYork and the Commonwealth of Penhsnia. Tops opates
supermakets under th&ops banner

3. Prior to its acquisition of sulesttially all Penn Trdic assets, Tops ownechd operéed
71 supermdets in the United Statesn &ddition, five supenarkds with the Tops bannerea
owned ad operéed byfranchises in the United States.

4, Tops is, and at all times ret@nt heein has ben, engged in commaeage, orin activities
affectingcommere within the meaningf Section 1 of the Clagn Act, 15 U.S.C. § 12, and
Section 4 of the &denl Trade Commissin Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44.

II. Respondent Holdco
5. Respondent Holdco isalimited liability company organized, existing, and daing business
under ad byvirtue of the lavs of the statef Ddaware, with its officeand pringoal placeof
business located 4585 Brodway, Floor 39, New Yoik, New York 10036.

6] 85.4600 0.0000 TD (k, New Y)Tj 46.2000 0.0000 TD (ork 10036.)Tj ET 1.00000 0.00000 0.0000



was gproximately$85 million. h addition, Tops aged to the assumption of liabikts and the
redudion of approximateh$70 million in claims.

12.  On or &out BAnuay 29, 2010, Respondents Tops, Holdaa] &enn Trdic closed on the
aqquisition. The acquisition was conducted pursuart to a fag-track barkruptcy proceedng.

V. Nature of Trade and Conmerce

13.  Forpurposes of this complaint, thertefsupermaket” means dull-line grocey store
that caries a wde varety of food and gocey items in particular mduct céegories, including
bread and day products, rizigeraed and ffozen food and berage produts, fresh ad prepaed
medas ard poultry, produce, including fresh fruits and vegdales shelf-stade food ard beverage
products, includinganne and othetypes of pakaged produts, staple foodstuffs na other
grocery produds, induding non-food items, househadd products, and hedlth and beauty ads.

14.  Supermarkes provide a distinct set of prods@and servies and der consumers
conveni@t one-stop shoppini@r food and gocey products. Supermigets tyically cary more
than 10,000 dfferent 2ock-keeping units, as well as adeep inventory of thoseitems. In arder to
accommodate the large rumber of food and non-food products necessary for one-stop shopping,
supermakets ardarge stores thiatypically have &least 10,000 squafed of selling spae.

15.  Supermarkes compete primdy with other supenarkes that provide onstop shopping
opportunities for foodrad goceay products. Supermigets primaity base the food and gocey
prices on the price of food ad goceay products sold at other supgarkds. Supermarks do
not regilarly conduct pice checks offood and gocey products sold at otherggs of store and
do not significatly chang their bod and goceay prices in response to pes at othetypes of
stares.

16. Retall stores other thasupermasets that sell food andgceay products, including
neighborhood “mom &pop” goceay stores, convaencestores, speaalty food stores, lab
stores, limited assortment stores, and mass merchants, do not, individually or collectively,
effectivelyconstrain pces & supermakets. Those tail stores do not offea supemarke’s
distinct set of products andrs&es that provide consumgewith the conveienceof onestop
shopping or food and goceay products. Theast majorityof consumes shoppingdr food and
grocery produds d siypemarkets ae na likely to dart shopping esewhere, or Sgnificantly
increase gocay purchaes elsewere in response to small price inoceaseby supermakets.

VI. Relevant Product Mar ket

17.  The rdevant line of ommercen which to analge the acquisition is the retail sale of
food and othegrocey products in supernikets.



VIl. Relevant Geographic Markets

18.  The rdevant ggogaphicmarkes in which to analye the likelycompetitive efec



(c) by increasingthe likelihood of sucasful coordinate interatcion among the
remaning firms.

22.  The ultimate dbd of the aquisition would be to inci@se thdikelihood that prices of
food and othegrocey products would risetmve compttive levels, or that therevould be a
deceasdn the qualityor seleton of food, other gpcay products, or s®ices.

XI.  Violations Charged

23. The greement desdbed in Paragaph 11 onstitues a violation of Seion 5 of the
Federa Trade Conmission Act, as anended, 15U.S.C. 8 45, and theacquisition desaibed in
Paagraph 12 constitutes aviolation of Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as anended, 15U.S.C.
8 18, and Section 5 of thederd TradeCommssion Act, as ammeled, 15 U.S.C. § 45.

WHEREFORE, THE PREMISES CONSIDERED, the Felerd TradeCommassion on
this fourth day of Augug, 2010, issues its omgaint against sad Respondents

By the Commis®n.
Donald S. Clark

Secreary
SEAL



